

CURRICULUM VITAE

Name: Patrick-Yves BADILLO
Date of birth: 27 November 1955
Address: 480 chemin du Boulidou et de Saint-Martin, 13510 Eguilles, France
Phone numbers: (33) 442 926 751 Cell: (33) 612 322 037
Email addresses: pybadillo@wanadoo.fr, badillo@ejcm.univmed.fr

CURRENT EMPLOYMENT AND RESPONSIBILITIES

University Professor (since 1988) in Economics, then Information and Communication Sciences, Aix-Marseille University; “Exceptional Class” standing since 2009; Holder of the Bonus of Scientific Excellence
Director of Research Unit EA 4262 (IRSIC - Research Institute in Information and Communication Sciences)
Project Manager at the French National Research Agency (ANR), Paris

- Co-Editor of the ANR Review <http://www.agence-nationale-recherche.fr/magazine/les-cahiers-de-l-anr/>
- President of the Steering Committee of the 2010 ANR STIC Conference, Cité des Sciences (880 researchers), <http://colloque-stic.org/>.
- Head of the Prospective Research Workshop entitled “Innovations and Changes in the Digital Economy and Society” <http://www.agence-nationale-recherche.fr/programmes-de-recherche/ateliers-de-reflexion-prospective/quelles-innovations-quelles-ruptures-dans-la-societe-et-l-economie-numeriques-nbsp/>

2008-2012 European leader of the International Media Concentration Project, Scientific responsible of the World Conference held in Paris on 21-22 January 2011, Columbia / University of Paris-Dauphine
<http://internationalmedia.pbwiki.com/>

Member of the Scientific Committee of the Digital Economics Chair, Paris-IX-Dauphine University

EDUCATION AND COMPETITIVE EXAMINATIONS

1975-1976: DEUG and Licence in Economics, Aix-Marseille University, with Distinction.
1977: Maîtrise in Economics, Econometrics-Statistical Mathematics, Aix-Marseille University, with Distinction.
1978: DEA in International Economics and Development, Aix-Marseille University, with Distinction.
1981: Passed the Competitive Examination for Recruitment as “Principal” Inspector, France Telecom, Paris.
1986: DESS (post-Master’s degree) in Management of Telecommunications, Telematics and Television, Paris-IX-Dauphine University, with Distinction.
1987: Doctorat (Ph.D) in Economics, thesis title “Towards a Theory of the Innovation Sector”, Paris-I-Panthéon-Sorbonne University, with Distinction and unanimously congratulated by the members of the jury.
1987: Accreditation to Supervise Research in Economics, Angers.
1988: “Agrégation des Universités” in Economics, Paris (French National University Competitive Recruitment Examination).

CAREER

1978-1981, Abidjan: Volunteer for Active Military Service (1978-1979) and National Civil Service (1979-1981); Professor at the Higher School of Statistics created by the ENSAE; Head of the Economics Department.
1982-1988, Paris, Issy-les-Moulineaux: “Principal” Inspector (Computing processing), France Telecom/CNET (i.e. Orange Labs), Networks modeling, Head of studies on video communication networks and satellite systems, attached to the CNET Director.
Since 1988, Aix-Marseille: Full Professor at Aix-Marseille University; Professor of Information and Communication Sciences since 2001.
1997-2008, Aix-Marseille: Director of the Marseille School of Journalism and Communication, appointed by the French Ministry of Education. Unanimously re-elected by the Board of Directors in May 2002.
Since 2008, Aix-Marseille: Director of Research Unit EA 4262 - Research Institute in Information and Communication Sciences, Aix-Marseille University.
September 2008 to present, Paris: 60% assignment to the French National Research Agency (ANR). My perimeter of action with the ANR covers all research programs in the Communication and Information Sciences and Technologies: emerging fields, future networks and services, design and simulation, on-board systems and major infrastructures, contents and interaction.

ADMINISTRATIVE RESPONSIBILITIES AT AIX-MARSEILLE UNIVERSITY

1987-1997, Faculty of Economics and Management: Member of the Board of Directors, Member of the Scientific Council, Member of the Commission of Specialists, President of the Council for Studies and University Life (1994-1997), Vice-Dean (1994-1997).

April 1997-June 2008, Marseille School of Journalism and Communication (EJCM): Director (1997-2007) and Temporary Administrator (2007-2008), in charge of the complete reorganization of the component.
1997-2008, other responsibilities within the University: Member of the Council of Deans and Directors (University governance); Head of the NABUCO project (New Budgetary and Accounting Approach); Permanent Guest Member of the Board of Directors, Scientific Council and various other councils.
Other Responsibilities: Appointed member of the OVE (Student Life Monitoring Group) by the French Ministry of Education, 1990; President of the Aix-Marseille II University Commission of Specialists in the Information and Communication Sciences (1998-2008). President and member of various selection committees (2009-2010); Member of different Commissions of Specialists for various Universities.

TEACHING-RELATED RESPONSIBILITIES AND TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Since 1990: Establishing and directing various undergraduate- and graduate-degree levels

Since 2004: Establishing and heading the Inter-University "Information and Communication" Masters Degree Program offering five majors, classified as Level A by the AERES in 2008.

The following course titles reflect a variety of disciplines that I have taught at both graduate and undergraduate levels of instruction in environment ranging from seminars to large auditorium classes: Statistics, Monetary Economics, Macroeconomics, Industrial Economics, Telecommunications, Computing Science, Innovation, Information and Communication Sciences, Media Economics, Journalism, Journalistic Writing, Innovation and Management, Strategic Information and Information Systems, Crisis Communication, Information and Media Economics, New Media and New Technology, Information Management and Knowledge, Digital Economy and Society, Information and Communication, Media and Ethics.

SCIENTIFIC RESPONSIBILITIES (selection)

Director of seven theses defended since 2005, director of six theses currently in progress, board member for 43 theses or research certifications, including 24 since 2005.

2000-2007: Co-Director of the EA 3240 Unit (an ex-nihilo creation).

Since 2008: Director of the EA 4262 Research Unit (IRSIC-Institute of Research in Information and Communication Sciences).

International Research Networks, European Projects and research contracts

1994-1999: Member of the Scientific Council of the OMSYC (World Observatory of Communication Systems).

Since 1997: invited in various universities: Poznan, Kiel (DIW), Tokyo, Toronto, Tampere, Montréal, Boston, Ann Arbor, Tunis, Geneva, Columbia.

1998-2002: Head of the FORM-AMI Project, a European Commission pilot project on the use and development of ICT under the "Information Society" General Directorate, with a 700,000 € budget.

2000-2002: Scientific expert for the PARITE Project, Indian Ocean Commission and European Commission.

2005-2009: Member of "EUROMED and the Media" Task Force of the European Commission (in charge of proposals for the Foreign Relations Office of the European Commission). The conclusions of this task force were presented to the Heads of States and Governments in Barcelona (2005) and in Lisbon (2007).

Since 2006: "Market Dynamics and Media Information Quality" Research Program with the University of Western Australia (Perth).

2006-2010: In charge of a work-package (400,000 €) within the European FIRE PARADOX Project (a 6th European PCRD project, with 36 partners from Europe and other countries and a 12-million-euro project); responsible for defining the communication strategy of the European Commission for natural disasters in general and forest fires in particular. <http://www.fireparadox.org>.

2007-2009: President of the EUROMED Media Network, a network of the Euro-Mediterranean Schools of Journalism created with the support of the European Commission in Thessaloniki in July 2007.

2007-2009: Member of the International Committee of Evaluation for the Republic of Cyprus. Other members: Prof. R. Katula, Northeastern University, Boston; Prof. T. Moran, New York University; Prof. M. Meimaris, University of Athens.

Since 2008: Member of the scientific steering team of the International Research Program on Concentration in the Media <http://internationalmedia.pbwiki.com/>. The team includes an American component (Professors E. Noam and J. van Dreunen, Columbia University, New York), a European component (Professor P. Y. Badillo, Aix-Marseille University) and a Japanese component (Professors K. Hayashi and K. Nakamura, Institute of Information Security and Waseda University, Tokyo). More than thirty researchers and media specialists took part in this academic research project, which will lead to a book with international impact.

In charge of many research contracts with: France Telecom, IDATE, OMSYC, Indian Ocean Commission, European Commission, etc.

Since 2000: Organization of 7 conferences, including a conference under the auspices of the President of France.